
Schwartz, Andrew 

3/13/2012 11:08:12 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE:

It would be good to see what the forward curves are, as well as a sense 
for how robust they are...I'm not sure how one measures "robustness", 
but I'm just curious how much market information there really is.

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 11:05 AM 
To: Schwartz, Andrew 
Subject: Re:

Please let me know if you would like to schedule a meeting to discuss 
the forward curve methodology.

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 10:39 AM
To: 'andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov' <andrew.schwartz@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re:

In a few minutes.

---- Original Message-----
From: Schwartz, Andrew 1 mailto:andrew,schwartz@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 10:38 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE:

OK. Thanks. Any sense for how much time before you turn to the GFIG RFO?

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:M.EAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 10:37 AM 
To: Schwartz, Andrew 
Subject:

We are still on the PV presentation.
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